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• 
Jack Russell Mathis Sr. d/b/a Mathis Telecommunications (TF217J 

Certificate Number 3869, Effective 11/04/94 

01/16/97 ~cket No. 961012, which was opened by staff to 
cancel this company's certificate for nonpayment 
of RAFs, was closed because the company paid the 
RAFs. Therefore, the certificate was not 
canceled. 

12/13/97 USPS returned the receipt for the RAF notice 
showinq that it ~as signed for and delivered. 

08/06/98 The Division of Administration advised that this 
company has not paid its RAFs for 1997 plus owes 
$.50 interest for 1996 and $.50 interest for 1995. 



State of Florida • 
-M-E-M-O.R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: Aupst6th. 1998 
TO: Paula Isler 
FROM: Jackie Knigbt :1'--. 

RE: RAF DOD~· Tad! m ofll 

Paula. atttched ae tea COIIIIIWDicatiOD complllies (tenlb tet) t1w I am forwardina to yow 
attention wbo haw 1101 paid tbeir RAF for 1997 u oftodays dare. lmerest lhrouab the ead of 
Aupst is $4.00 md Pcaalty is S 12.50. I have a total oa the bouom of CIICh lbeet u ro what 
amount a utility owa tbe CommiPioo. I have DOt made copica, rblftfore you will DCed to keep 
the d.aa for your &lei. 
1 TF217- ~<1-cHcd. 
2 TF223 
3 TF230 
4 TF24I 
5 Tf'25];-1~ ~ .._ c:.-i:J -C,.O.r\Q.elld 
6 TF254 
7 TF267 
8 TF270 
9 TF274 
10 TF281 

Should you have any quel&ioat. pleaelet me blow. 
G:\pil.mpl 
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